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Mo nnerh ASSIGNMENT
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 9:18 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGN9184L
Attachments: SGN 9184L PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SGN 9184L
Date of survey: 21/1/2019

Vehicle Not Economical to repair.

Best Regards,
veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 11:14 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGN9184L

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignmenis@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8[408033)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 January, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; LKK <lkk@lkkauto.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGN9184L

Our Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/021339

Dear Catherine,



Please see attached and proceed with the pre-repair survey.

We also atta

ched a copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Kindly assess liability before proceeding with Direct Settlement.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 62

_ﬁ_huf:

50 7388 Ext.25

5 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all {845 lonpac.com.sg

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com



Aubo
! .‘_’!_ Consultants
Wi B B P L

s UREAVE 1 #0225 PAYA L 1 ENDL STRIAL PARK, SINGAI HE
Your ref: 18/ 19/19/VP05/021339

Our ref: CS/LPC19001271/Kvd3

The Mator Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.

We thank you for your instruction on_21/1/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the ins
vehicle on 21/1/2019  at the premises of M/s

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Mett Value

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion. The body structure affected
due 1o collision.

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Not Economical

Yours faithfully,

KENNETH KONG
Licensed Appraiser

Company Registration No 199607 19E8R

493N TEL @106

SGN 9184L

H

: §$54,043.94

162363561 FAX ; (ihE) [

Date :25/1/2019

pection of the above mentioned

C AUTO PTELTD

: §$23,954.60

1 5522,6094.01

- §%22,000.00

:5%15,990.00

+ §%6,010.00




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

——— ———
+ From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 10:45 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGN9184L
Attachments: 21012019102519.pdf: 210120191031 17.pdf

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 January, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; LKK <lkk@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SGN9184L

QOur Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/021339

Dear Catherine,
Please see attached and proceed with the pre-repair survey.
We also attached a copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Kindly assess liability before proceeding with Direct Settlement,

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
TEi (65} EESU ?388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all @8 lonpac.com.sg
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VISION LAW LLC

Advocaies & Snliciions - Notary Public - Commissioner for Quhs

Ageons Tor Trade Marks
{Ineorpurated with limited labilingg
: - HEADGFFICE
Unigue Entity Number: 200721148 AEALRIEELE
e sy o . TEL  :(65) 65342811 (Hunting)
RANMEY WONG KENG LEQNG e i
AUCREY WONG SU-HSIEN “HERDIOFFICE FAX :(65) 65356002 (General)
PALL YAP TAI SAN 133 New Bridge Road +:(65) A5355005 (L1ligakGn)
AMMILLEX VRIS #1R.01/07 Chinatowe Poinl E mail : yvonnalim@xisioniawilo.com
SEGA FAHAM 2
THYARY ANURADHA Singapore 059413
MG AOCK KEE
DIANE AN KIM HOI Branch: 490 Toa Paych Letong & ?ERTN Cﬁ';’ N—
#‘Emsrlsmnsam #03-11 HOB Hub FAX r'{tﬁﬁi 83580448 (Conveyancing)
JARICE HAN JIA LIN Singapore 310450 L - g
SELWYN TAN YINGHIAN

CHIZORT YURTIL, SR
0N TaM CHYTLHY
NI LIM W LE]

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLEASE REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MAT!'IR_!

Our Ref: SGN 9184 L (PM)
Your Ref: SCU 15150

21 January 20189

Lonpac Insurance Bhd BY FAX 6296 2706 ONLY
300 Beach Read

f#17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 1995585

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGN 9184 L & SCU 1515 D ON 16 JANUARY 2019 ALONG WHITLEY ROAD

AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your leiter of 18.01.2018 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List

of Surveyors,
Our client confirmed appointment of Kenneth Kong as the Single Joint Expert for this malter.
Venue: H C Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Crive

#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722
Contact: Mr. Joe @ 9457-0678

if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 werking days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the sald workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you,

FOR SURVEYDR

Please initial here after completion of pre-repair
Yours faithiully inspection. Thank you.

Appointed surveyor

‘VL/H @: (Name & Signature)

DIANE ANG Dale & Time of Inspection :
{HEAD OFFICE)

co: SGN 9184 L — By fax: 64578287 only

[OF THE ADDRESSEE OESIGNATED ABOVE. H you ave nal the addresses, any disclosure, raprodustion, dislibulion or ather disseminalion or use of Lhia
communication Is sticlly prohibited. 1T you have recebved this irmnsmissian in emer please conlact us immesiately by elophone 5o (hal we can amange fer s

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INPORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND 15 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
|iirm.




MAZ10O0BEED { VAL - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/01/201% 14:40
SUBMITTED BY; Noor Zarifah Binde Mond Majeed

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/01/2019 09:00

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report :urrm:ﬂf the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2 This Eorm must be completed by the Policyhelder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information providad must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facis may allow insurance companies fo

repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an ad mission of palicy liability on the part of the inSurance companMes
5, Any false reporiing may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

6. Tris report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be mada available upan application by interestad parbes.
7. By the ladgement of this report to the Insurars, you hareby consent to ihe archiving of this report &t the centre and to copies of the report Being made availatle

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

18/01/2019 14:40
16/01/2019 21:30
WHITLEY ROAD
SINGAPCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SGNI184L

C H AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
52857943
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-94570678

TOYOTA
WISH

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

§
L] i

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5087446647-02 (TP}

SUPARMAN BIN SARPIN
51482230E

05/04/1961

CUTDOOR

13/01/1881

38 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84278164

NOEMAIL

Page 1 aof 20



Addrass

Posteode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

‘ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident raported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 353 TAMPINES STREET 34 #0-357

5520363
MO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
YES
YES

NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20180117/2181 (ATTENDED BY IFAH)

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage
] §

SCuU1515D

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 20



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame SUPARMAN BIN SARPIN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain E DAYS MC

Injured person in which vehicle? SGNE184L

Wera seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Poslcode

YES

Page 3 of 20



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. ®lesge repart correctly the details of the acoident to coaes up tha claims process.
2. This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infgrmation provided must be as "Hﬁ!! and accurate a4 possible, Any willul misrepresentation or wathholding of materia!
facts may aliow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability,

The istue and scceptance of this Form by inserance companias is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companizs,

5. Any falss raporting may b referrad to the Police for investigation.

6. The repart wifl be forwarded by the insurers of the GUA Recards Management Centre estabiished by the Ganaral Inswrancy
Axpociation of Singapore (GLAY lar archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made available upon applicaticn Dy
Interested partins,

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of thls report 8t the centre snd 1o copies of
the repart being made avallakle aforesald.

§, Consent under the Personai Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insursnce Assaciation of Singagore |"GIA"] may/are permittad to cofect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set cut in this [form] and any other persenal information
provided by me ar possessed by my Insurer (coliectivaly the "Rarsonal Infermation®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurerish who have Insured vahicle|s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) wh have insured
wehigle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to a3 the “Insuners”), the insurers’ Iswyers/law lirms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relavant gevarnment aganey/authority (such as the police), for the gurpose(s]
of:

Il processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims incleding the settlement of the ciaims and any necessary
inwestigations retaiing to the clawmns;

[ii) mvesngatng the occident and/or my claims;
{ili) carryong out andfor dealing with my Instructions or respanding tn any enguirias by me;

{iv) sdminlstering my clalms (Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, inveices, repotis of notlces to me,
winieh could involve disciosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of tha same as well 22 on the
axternal cover of envalopes/mall packages); andfor

{v] complying with applicable law in administering, pretessing, handling andfor dealing with my claims. (collectively the
"Purposes”]

{bl all insurer[s) wha have Insured vehicie]s] invelved in this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are parmittad
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Persanal Information far ene or more of the above Purposes; end

(c]  my Bersonal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA 1o thelr third party service providers of
agents|including their lzwyers/law firms], which may be sited putside of Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be coltected and wsed te complie claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all futere claims,

le] the infermatien so collecled under [d] above may be shared / disclosed

[i] toall msurers and/or any other thad parties that assist in evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
segudators, Jaw enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purpeses stated, or

IDAC SIN MING (VAC)

385 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575718
Tel:6455:5358 (ARC)
Fe i Divers Elgj.ue ] Regoiting W
Date & Thme: |1 dever is the poboyholder) Mame:
1 Date & Time: NAICFIN Mo

] Page 4 of 20



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

ISKETCH PLAN

® swqmm\ \ \

.Q:u. #5‘15]) '
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Ll ik &
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

| ks pex {‘}-ul?u_. vepnrf o 201400 | Y| >(&]
L&
=
|
SECARRTO]| o . IDAC SIN MING (VAC)
vie duthcg they ol - wfddy are {I‘TEI_E in evily respeg. 385 Sin Miﬂg' Drive
: ; s Singapore 575718
3 Tel::6455:5358 (ARC) -
ature s Driver's Signature ¢ Ripariieg oW . At

Date & ome:

[if driver 13 noL the

Marme:
NAICSFIN No.:

Page 5af 20



Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

HEPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

ARG

Ti2018011T/2181

103
Repor Mo, T/20190117/2181

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Raport No.: Station Diary No.:
17/01/2019 21:02

InformantsiPartioularssii s T Iy R I e R s e e
MName of Informant: Address:
SUPARMAN BIN SARPIN APT BLK 363 TAMPINES STREET 34 #03-357 SINGAFPORE

S20363

IC Type [/ ID Na.: Gun%gnt Mo.:
NRIC NO / S1482230E Home/Offica: Mobile: B4278164
Nationality: Email;
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

_Mala 57 05/04/1961 Drivar o
Hace: Language: Institution [ School Name:
Malay —
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

_GRAE DRIVER Class: 2B,2A,3 __Date of Expiry:

General Informationof the'Accident. .

s e ,"-{"""Elq‘-,u i

;H R L

Type of Injury . Date/Time of Type of anatmn.
Accldart: Aftended by Police Accident: Straight Road
16/01/2018 21:30
Location:
Along Hoad 1
WHITLEY ROAD
Weather; Aoad Surface: Fpad Speed Limit:
Clear Dry -
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Typa of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
Yes
Detalls of Vehicle unlvn e e s
Vehiele'No. | Ty : iMn dell = i Color .. | Condilion | N
SGNS1B4L IWISH 1.8 A | Grey Slightiy
‘Detalls of Berson' | nvolved i 1 mEe 50T S T T T T e
Any Pedestrian Invalved: No ;
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedsstrian Crogsing: NA
Page & of 20



Police Report Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE AR AL A D

Treo19011T2181
Paolice Station Of Origin: 2of3
Traffic Police Report Mo, T/20180117/2181
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 40BE85
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
D e U e T S8 s b S A T o e Ty e |
Mame SUPARMAN BIN SARPIN {D Mo, S1482230E
Related Vahicle | SGNO1B4L (Car) Contact No.| 84278164
Hospital/Clinic | TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL Class of | Class: 2B,2A3 g
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 16/01/2019 Date Discharge | 17/01/2019
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Dagree of Injury | Slight
Brief Details.

ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE TIME AND LOCATION

ON 16/1/2013 AT ABOUT 2130HRS, WHILE | STOPPED MY MOTOR VEHICLE (SGN8184L) ALONG
THE RIGHT LANE OF WHITELY ROAD, INTENDING TO MAKE A RIGHT TURN INTO MALCOLM
ROAD. WHEN THE TRAFFIC LIGHT TURNED GREEN ARROW ON MY FAVOR, ALL ONCOMING
VEHICLES STOPPED AND GAVE WAY TO MY LANE. | STARTED TC MOVE MY VEHICLE. WHILE
TURNING, SUDDENLY ANOTHER MOTOR VEHICLE (SCU1515D) BEAT THE RED LIGHT FROM THE
OPPOSITE DIRECTION AND COLLIDE ONTO THE FRONT LEFT PORTION OF MY VEHICLE, | WAS
CONVEYED TO TTSH BY AMBULANCE, I'M LODGING THIS REPORT TO CLAIM AGAINST THE
INSURER OF THE OTHER MOTOR VEHICLE (SCU1515D)

'] Page 7 of 20



Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAFPORE 408B65
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Infermant is not able to provide sketch plan

[

VAR

120180117

Jol3
Report Mo, T/20180117/2181

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTAMNT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don'l have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report.
TP/
MG JIN SHENG

Signature Of :nﬂai

=

_gignatura Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
17/01/2018 21:02

Officer In Charge Of Case: _T__:;,-_Ga]aa.giﬁmtmﬁfcggg;_“‘:i

S1YEO CHUN JIAN \ (e ks ot |

Contact No.: 65476213 | %lf‘ﬁi : |

Authentication Stamp | &~ }7 ]

HP1E8 1 - ||
| 3 gﬂetl.. ol P T

Page B of 20



12212019

» » Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Viehicle Owner Particulars

Ohamer 1D Typea: Business
Ownier 1D: 7943)
Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo SGMNT1B4L
Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

intended Deregistration Date: 22 Jan 2019
wehicle Make: TOYOTA
Wehicle Model: WIEH 1.8 A
Primary Colour: Grey

P anuf astusing Year: 2004

Engine Mo 1772675249
Chassis Moo ZME100322402
Maximurn Power Output: $7.0kW {130 bhp)
Open Markat Valug: $19.845,00
Criginal Registration Date: 30 Nov 2006
First Reglstration Date: 30 Mew 2006
Transfer Count: 1

Aetual ARF Paid: $21852.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Farfelted
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: {000
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Mov 2021
COE Category: B - Car {16010 & above)
COE Persod(Years): 5

PP Paid: $28.027.00
COE Rebate Amaunt: $15,990.00
Total Rebate Amount: $15,%90.00
Message

Please note that the S-vear COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory
lifespan (if applicabbel, whichever is earlier,

The infarmation contalned herein is correct as at 22 Jan 2019
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142212019 Used toyota wish Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Hew Cars Jsed Car: Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

THE ALL-NEW

NEW |

Resources

Post an Advertisement !
Sell it youwrsall! Advemise it at Just .
£58 until it's SOLD! E
; S n
Shine Connect -
| | .
Brovrse by Category ¥ wBack ({123 ) Next = Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 resultsfpage Y
60 vehicles teyota wish H
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
= 10 year(s) e 5 5 Availabi
Search Selection toyota wish Any by ald Ariy Ay Ay vailalle
' Toyota Wish 1.84 Aero Tourer 532,800 56,720 }yr 09-Dec-2008 1,794 cc 115,288 om MPY Availabla
{COE till 12/2023)
High Loan Available With $3000! Genuine Low Mllea;q Doned Viehice Still In Tip Top Condition! Beautifully Polish! Aotident-Free! Very Wel Kept And
Maintained By Owner! Free & Month Road Tax! Hard To ...
Craative Auto
Posted: 08-lan-201%  Taos: 2008 Towots Wish, 2000 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, topota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used T
Toyota Wish 1.8A Aero Tourer  $98,800 $4,880 fyr 17-Dec-2008 1,794 o 105,000 km M Available
[New 10-yr COE)
High Loan Avallable! Genuine Low Mileage Donel! Vahicke Still [n Tip Top Condition! Beautifully Polish! Accident Free! Very Well Kept And Maintained
By One Owner! Hard To Come By! & Months Wamantyl Fu...
Creativa Auto
Pasted: DE-2a0-2009  Tags: 2006 Tovota Wish, 2008 toyoma wish, Toy b, boyota wish, Toyola, Wigh, wish, U
Toyota Wish 1.8A (New S-yr 435,800 S7.180 fyr 20=Nov= 2008 1,794 o 109,000 krn ' Available
COE)
AA Trust Certified Pre Owned Yehicle! Beautiful White Exterior With Black Interior, Well Maintained By Previous Ownerl The Most Affordaile MER AL
&n Affordable Frice Mow? Spacious MPYV With Ample Space...
Al Trust Automative
Posted: O7-lan-H31% I.,l._-I 2008 Tavota Weh, 2008 toynts wish, Tayata Wish, Wiish, wash, Lisedl Toyata
Toyota Wish 1.8a (COE till 546,800 £5,810 fyr 0B-Feb- 2007 1,794 e 145,000 km M Available
02/2027)
Qine Qwiner Only, Extremely Well Maintzined, Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Reverse Sensor, No Repairs Needed, Bank LoanTn House Loan Availatie,
Posted: D5-Jan-201%  Tags: 2007 Toyota Wish, tonpota wesh, Towota, Wesh, wish, Used Toyota
i Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
GET YOUR ¥ i ks _
CDE Getting your ODE renewed s easy, fast and affordable. We'l heip you renew your COE and get a loan for it Get the chespest loan in town and an
REMEWAL appraval in 2 days withaut eMort] Enguire today,
'LOAN
Toyota Wish 1.84 X {COE till £22 B00 §7,200 fyr (A-Mar-2007 1,794 cc - MY Available
03/2022)
5 Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome To Loan! In-House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Easy And Flexible Loan Approval® We Are sgCarMart Premium
Dealer| Viewing And Test Drive Available Daiby From 10,30 &M, T..,
88 Motar Trading
Posted: 05 Jan-2019 Taqe: J00F Toyota Wish, DT wynoa wish, Toyeia Wish, toyata wash, Toynta, Wish, wish, Used Topoba
Toyota Wish 1.8A {New S-yr £15.800 57,160 fyr 13-1an-200% 1,794 o 93,000 km MPY Available
COE)
AA Trust Certified 1 Owner Vehicha! Extremaly Well Maintained By 1 Owner! Very Low Milgage OF Only BSO0M Per Year| Spacisus MPY With Ember
Space For Family Road Trip! Fuel Efficient And Low Malntenan...
AA Trust Automotve
wtpd O5-lan-2001%9 Tags: 0% Towoka 'Wish, 200% tovota wish, Toyota Wish, Soyola wish, Topata, With, wish, Used Tayota
https:/ifwww. sgearmart. com/used_cars/listing php?BRSR=40&MOD=toyota+wish&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10 113



12212019 Used toyola wish Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE kil §31,500 56,970 fyr 31-Jul-2008 1,764 oo 185,000 km M Avatiabie
07 /2023)
Option With New 5 Year COE For § 31600, Low [nterest At 3.25% Per Annum, 100% Loan Approval, - rasiinm an ]

Fosted: 15-Dec-2008  Tage: 2008 Toyots Wish, 2008 toyots wish, Toyotn Wish, toyota wish, Teyota, Wish, wish, Used Tayots

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 513,000 11,450 fyr 25-Jan- 2006 1,794 o 214,369 km MPY Available
01/2021)
Relabie Toyota Wish 7 Seater MPY, Sunrgof, Regularly Maintained. Good Candition. Test Drive You Wil Know! Affordable, Practical And Fuel Efficient
MW For Youwr Famlily! e e i
Carro

Posted: 12-Dec-2008  Tage: 2000 Toyota Wish, 2005 toyata vesh, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Teryots, Wk, wish, Used Toyoka

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till $32,838 £6,920 fyr H-Oct- 3008 1,794 ec - MRy Available
10/20232)

High Trade In Mast Welcome| Flexible Bank/In-House Loan Avallable! 100% Lean At 2.58%. Can Be Amranged! View To Believe! Don't Miss, Call Now
Ta Amange A Test Drive Today!

Posted: 10-Dec-2018  Tags: 200G Tovola Wik, J00 toyoka wish, Towot Wish, tovota wish, Toyoka, Wish, wish, Uked Tovota

Toyota Wish 1.8A {COE till $26,800 $8,400 fyr 17-Apr-2007 L7 oc 260,000 km My Available
03/2022)

Z11 Registered With Decal For GrabyPrivate Hire, Road Tax Till Gct 18, Siver MPY, Low Maintenance, Low Fuel Consumption, Shaft, Brake Disc, Back

Absorbers Replaced, oo o )

Prsted: 10-Mes-2008  Taps: 2007 Towota Wish, 2007 toyots wish, Toyoka Wish, tovots wish, Toyoka, Wish, wish, Used Towota

Save this saanch criteria, to got email alerts whenever a match is found,

Mode| Price Depreciation Mg I Eng Cap Milezge Veh Type Skatu

For old edvertisements, view Expired ads «Back {123 )Nextw |20 ¥ | remilts/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory  Products | Insurance | Artide | Forum |Resources

sglarMart is the ruritber cie cer classifieds for parallel impoet cars, Tayota, Honda, Missan, Mrsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, froni vans, tricks, sedan cars, luxury cars, spons
Lars o stabanwagons, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can ako bay fam 3 car aucton, ook up ear loans, finoncial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance, Find buy used Loyola wish, tovotz wish Singapore, used toyota wish Singapare, used Lowala wish, weed vehicles Sngapore or even buy used toyota wish Sngapere, We have new car
dedlkers comprising parafiel iImpartess, authorised car dealers, and used Car dealers on our site. Find New car peice lists, new car launches and new car promiations, Visit our porther skes for job
openings far Singapore jobs. real estate properties for sak, maver, car performance parts, car discussion, farm discussian, commencial vahick lesssing & COF results.,

All peices and ather infarmation dsplayed on sglarMat.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithnts that are befieved by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but na assurance can be given
that this infanmnation & acourate, complete of current. sgCarMart,com ooes it BRsume any resporability for ermors o pmissions or warrank the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Carpers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©12004-201% sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

Comgears

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmart.comiused_carsflisting.php?BRSR=40&MOD=toyota+wish&RPGE=208AVL =24 VEH=0ARED=10 U3
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Joe Chee <hcauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 9:31 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)}
Cc: H C Auto @ Singnet

Subject: SGN 9184 L DOA : 16-01-2019

Attachments: 22012019-Estimate pdf

Dear Sir/Madam.

Please {ind Estimate attached.
Thank you.

Regards,
Zhi Xin



H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive # 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722

Date: 18/0]

Tel 6457 0678 Fax 6457

Co. and GST Reg. No. : 20082 015]

2019

E‘[_ﬁ_g_ Aulo [;Ll.wg:n_l_i 3'_1:1; hence natify

i the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey beforefaller spray painting

» To deaplay damaged part{s) during resurvey

« Parts prices are subsect 1o confirmation

= Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
= No Wegal modification|s) is allowsd

» Supplementary fam{s) must be resurveyed and

ESTIMATE

COSTS OF
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Mis C H Automotive Services
Clo 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09

Sin Ming Aute City
Singapore 575712

by Rapairer

W P

—7/ Z efr

Dear Sir 7 Madam ,

Vehicle no. SGN 9184 L - Toyota Wish 1.8 (A)

Accident date 16/01/2019

[ Quantity Descriptions Amount ( S$ ) |
| pe bomnnet § ‘g 76384 —
| pe bonnet rod $ 7 13038 —
2 pes bonnet hinge | @ 36.00 $ & 11200 —
2 pes  frontFender | @ 60591 Kns 121182 —
I pe n's Front Fender lamp § I~ 4438 X
I pe tront Fender lnner Garnish | @ 136.22 $EM 27244 —
2 pes front quarier glass molding 1 /@ 429,10 g A gsgon X
| pc front Support Panel b Ep T8 89 —
| pc front Support Panel Top garnish § 47 11578 —
2 pes head Lamp 1 @ 693.06 59 138612 —
| pe front Bumper FaF L1135 =
I pe os Front Bumper Fog Lamp Cover $ Mry 3276 —
I pe front Bumper Reinforcement § A& 25400 —
| pc front Bumper Sponge S Mry §323 —
2 pes front Bumper Side Retainer | (@ 46.28 $ €M 9256 —
| pe front Engine Lower Cover 5ty 5079 —
2 pes front Wheel Rim | @ 907.80 § fin 1815060 X
2 pes front Knuckle Arm | (@ 308.90 s fo 81780 X
2 pes front Knuckle Arm Bearing | @ 92.70 § A 8540 X
2 pes tront Shock Absorber | @ 468.60 5 937.20 7
2 pes front Steering Rack & Pinion '@ 1338.00 b 2.676.00 7
2 pes front lowerarm | @ 431.49 S 86298
2 pes front drive shaft 1 @ 1499.88 S 2.99976X

Balance B/FI) [§  17.685.28 |

Page | of 3
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Tel : 6457 0678

Fax 6457 8287

Coand GST Reg. No.: 20082 0183N

Balance C/FD° ( SGN 9184 L)
Cross member

front windscreen glass

fromt windscreen glass molding
o’s front windscreen pillar

wiper tank

wiper tank motor
air bag (passenger)
air bag (driver)

air bag ECU

I @ 204.62

air bag sensor

air bag clock spring
front wheel house
radiator (A)
radiator spare tank

| @ 410.82

radiator fan motor
radiator fan cowling
air con condenser

air con pipe (suction)
air con pipe (liquid}
air.can discharges hose
air con suction hose
ABS pump
ABS pump pipe
gearbox assy

| i 204.33

o/s engine mounting
s engine mouting
front engine mounting
rear enginge mounting
n's front seat belt

n's door centre pillar garnish (top)

H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive # 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722

[§  17.685.28 |

o

)
S

/s door centre pillar garnish (bottom)

front stabilizer bar
intake manitold
chassis frame 1 @ 1349.00
o's front stabilizer side link
wire hardness

dashboard

Balance B/FD

Page

ot iRy

5% 1,758.28
&R 131626
SAe,  05.18
g . 20728
127.82
A 40924
2. B4T7 41
212068
531,43
26216
42294
821.64
1,543.10
§ Pt |3(.55
§ Jom 45775
S 185.01
$ My 135784
5 358.04
s 574.27
$ 384.58
$ 298,60
5 4.843.01
$

§

[T T T - ]
N

5

Fin

1,225.98
14,350.00
S 18596
% €r2q 190.05
$ #rr 162.00
190.05

T 695 85
263.90
176.30
139.69
1,067.00
2,698.00
170.80
2,787.84
T 81583 —

A (Rﬁqdqgﬂm ‘[{ \R&\;[‘[h:*( K\

qaiqﬂﬂqk

wlee o8 @ 5 B8 Y ER B W

60,346.13 |
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1 pe
| pe
| pe
| pe

1 pe

I pe

I pc
2 pes
| pe

| pe
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H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive # 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co, and GST Reg Mo, : 20082 0133N

Balance C/FD  { SGN G184 L) [ 60.346.13 |

battery seat (garnish) s P 6860 f
battery seat (panel) s A& gra) —
battery top bracket $ & 2910 —
battery tray § P 6377 =
battery tray bracket s M 7392 —
S 6066392
L 15,165.98
[5 4549794 |

Less 25%

front No, Plate b ek 50,00 =n #’fjf._
battery 5 et 26000 o0 J2 Fine 120
front tyre | @ 385.00 $ Jix 770,00 sn
iu bracket § “lg. 2600 sn “—
front windscreen glass inner seal § P 60.00 sn Jofa_
front windscreen glass inner gum St A T 00 s Xt oS
ofs front quater glass inner seal Aerd § /™ 60,00 sn X
o/s front quater glass inner gum § A 60.00 sn

[§  46,843.94 |
Lahour charges 5 2,800.00 z ¢d’¢(
To putty and spray painting 5 220000 £ G
Re-fill air con gas $ l6bon fee¢
To check wheel alignment b 80.00 & el
To check chassis alignment b 450002 S ey
Remove and refiy dashboard 5 280.00 2 Sey
Remove and refix front windscreen glass £ 160.00 /2¢&¢
Remove and refix front quarter glass $ M 12000 X
Remaove and refix cushion seat, carpet, garnish 3 25000 Zeel
Remove and refix front undercarriage 3 45000 3 Cef
To check wiring, Clear fault code, ete b 250,00 /S¢gy

5 5404394

Plus 7% GST 5 3,783.05
Grand total [ § 57.827.02 I

Page 3 of 3



